HALANATH





ABOUT ME

Experienced Digital Strategist with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and servicesindustry. Skilled in Word-Press, HTML, Adobe Photoshop & Illustrator, Figma, Digital Marketing, SEO, andCascading Style Sheets (CSS). A strong marketing professional who graduated from ACHS College.



CONTACT

Address: Ilam,Nepal

Mobile: 9844625000

Email:

nemwang.soooman@gmail.com

Website:

nemwang.github.io

Linkedin:

@j-nemwang



SKILLS





EXPERIENCES

DIGITAL MARKETING STRATEGIST

2019 - 2022

PRIZMA DIGITAL PVT. LTD.

· Gained the Intermediate knowledge from of Adobe Products.

· Learned about server for hosting the website

· Controlling the database.

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER PRIZMA DIGITAL PVT. LTD.

· Created Wordpress website and maintained SEO 2019 - 20122

· Customize wordpess website

GRAPHICS DESIGNER

FREELANCING

2019 - PRESENT

· Creating Graphics Elements

· Creating Mockups

· Creating social media poster, image

manipulations.

DIGITAL MARKETING STRATEGIST

2022 - PRESENT

LAFA CLOTHING

· Creating Social Media Ads.

· Creating Mockups

· Creating social media poster

· Social Media Manager



EDUCATION

TRIBHUVAN UNIVERSITY ASIAN COLLEGE OF HIGHER **STUDIES**

2016 - 2020

BACHELORS OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (B.SC. CSIT)

Completed my Bachelor Degree

+2 LEVEL

KATHMANDU BERNHARDT COLLEGE, KATHMANDU

2014 - 2016

COLLEGE/HIGH SCHOOL

Completed my +2 from Science Stream.

SCHOOL LEVEL

MONTESSORI SECONDARY SCHOOOL

SCHOOL LEAVING CERTIFICATE

Completed Schooling on 2014.